PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Petitioner was the defendant in the Criminal Division of the Circuit Court of the Nineteenth Judicial Circuit, in and for Indian River County, Florida, and the appellant in the District Court of Appeal, Fourth District. Respondent was the prosecution and appellee in the lower courts. The parties will be referred to as they appear before this Court.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Nearly 6 months after appellant was sentenced, the circuit court of the Nineteenth Judicial Circuit set the amount of restitution over defense objection that the court lacked jurisdiction to do so. On appeal, the Fourth District Court of Appeal affirmed the order of restitution on the authority of <u>Gladfelter</u> <u>v. State</u>, 604 So. 2d 929 (Fla. 4th DCA 1992), juris. accepted Case No. 80,508 (Fla. Jan. 5, 1993). <u>Gladfelter v. State</u>, contains the District Court's acknowledgement that the decision conflicts with a decision from the First District.

Petitioner Glispy timely filed his notice of intent to invoke the discretionary jurisdiction of this Court. This brief on jurisdiction follows.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

The decision of the district court in <u>Glispy v. State</u>, 17 Fla. L. Weekly 2699 (Fla. 4th DCA Dec. 2, 1992), was a per curiam opinion which cited <u>Gladfelter v. State</u>, 604 So. 2d 929 (Fla. 4th DCA 1992), <u>juris accepted</u> Case no. 80,508 (Fla. Jan. 5, 1993) (Appendix-2-3) as controlling authority. <u>Gladfelter</u> contains the district court's acknowledgement that the opinion conflicts with the decision of the First District in <u>State v. Martin</u>, 577 So. 2d 689 (Fla. 1st DCA), <u>rev. denied</u> 587 So. 2d 1329 (Fla. 1991). Consequently, this Court has jurisdiction in petitioner's case under Article V, Section 3(b)(3) of the Florida Constitution.

ARGUMENT

THIS COURT HAS JURISDICTION TO REVIEW THE DECISION IN PETITIONER'S CASE BECAUSE THE DISTRICT COURT CITED AS CONTROLLING AUTHORITY A DECISION THAT IS NOW PENDING IN THIS COURT.

In affirming petitioner's judgement and sentence on the authority of <u>Gladfelter v. State</u>, 604 So. 2d 929 (Fla. 4th DCA 1992), the district court specifically ruled that it was lawful for the circuit court to enter an order of restitution nearly 6 months after sentencing. In <u>Gladfelter</u>, the Fourth District acknowledged conflict with the opinion of the First District Court of Appeal in <u>State v. Martin</u>, 577 So. 2d 689 (Fla. 1st DCA), <u>rev. denied</u> 587 So. 2d 1329 (Fla. 1991). 604 So. 2d at 930 (Appendix-3).

Gladfelter filed for discretionary review based upon express conflict and jurisdiction was accepted by this Court on January 5, 1993 under Case No. 80,508.

This Court has jurisdiction to review the instant cause because the district court's per curiam opinion cited <u>Gladfelter</u> <u>v. State</u> as controlling authority. <u>Jollie v. State</u>, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981); <u>State v. Brown</u>, 475 So. 2d 1 (Fla. 1985).

Accordingly, petitioner requests this Court to accept jurisdiction over his cause.

- 4 -

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, the district court's citation PCA to <u>Gladfelter v. State</u>, which has been accepted for review in this Court constitutes a prima facie express conflict and allows this Court to exercise its jurisdiction.