045

#### IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

FILED

SID J. WHITE

JAN 28 1993

CLERK, SUPREME COURT.

By—Chief Deputy Glerk

CASE NO. 81,029

TERRY GLISPY,

Petitioner,

vs.

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

ON CERTIORARI FROM THE FOURTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

RESPONDENT'S ANSWER BRIEF ON JURISDICTION

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH Attorney General Tallahassee, Florida

JOHN TIEDEMANN

Assistant Attorney General Florida Bar #319422 111 Georgia Avenue, Suite 204 West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 Telephone: (407) 837-5062

Counsel for Respondent

#

## PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Petitioner, Terry Glispy, the criminal defendant and appellant below in the appended <u>Glispy v. State</u>, 17 F.L.W. D2699 (Fla. 4th DCA December 2, 1992), the decision over which review is sought, will be referred to as "petitioner." Respondent, the State of Florida, the prosecuting authority and appellee below, will be referred to as "the State."

No references to the record on appeal will be either necessary or appropriate. See e.g. <u>Jenkins v. State</u>, 385 So. 2d 1356, 1359 (Fla. 1980) and <u>Reaves v. State</u>, 485 So. 2d 829, 830 note 3 (Fla. 1986).

Any emphasis will be supplied by the State unless otherwise specified.

# STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Those details relevant to a resolution of the threshold jurisdictional question are related in the unanimous opinion in Glispy v. State, 17 F.L.W. D2699, which the State, following the spirit of petitioner's implicit lead, adopts as its statement of the case and facts.

## SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

This Court cannot exercise its discretion conflict certiorari jurisdiction to review the decision below, since no legal "conflict" between the decisions of the Fourth and First District Courts of Appeal on the question of when restitution must be stricken as tardily ordered by a trial court exists.

#### ISSUE

# THIS COURT DOES NOT HAVE JURISDICTION TO REVIEW THE DECISION BELOW

#### ARGUMENT

Petitioner essentially demands that this Honorable Court exercise its discretionary conflict certiorari jurisdiction to review the Fourth District's decision in <u>Glispy v. State</u> pursuant to Article V, Section 3(b)(3) of the Constitution of the State of Florida and Fla.R.App.P. 9.030(a)(2)(A)(iv & vi). The State firmly disagrees that this Court has jurisdiction to review this case.

The decision over which review is sought reads, in its entirety, as follows:

Affirmed on the authority of Gladfelter v. State, 604 So. 2d 929 (Fla. 4th DCA 1992)[, review granted, Case No. 80,508 (Fla. January 5, 1993)].

Glispy v. State, 17 F.L.W. D2699. In Gladfelter v. State, 604 So. 2d 929, 930 (Fla. 4th DCA 1992), the Fourth District had held, in pertinent part, as follows:

Appellant....contends it was error for the trial court to modify....[her] sentence by setting the amount of restitution more than sixty days after the sentence was imposed. Fla.R.Crim.P. 3.800(b). We have repeatedly held, however, that as long as the requirement to pay restitution in included in the sentence, setting the actual amount of restitution, even beyond sixty days from the sentence, is permissible. Savory v. State, 600 So. 2d 1 (Fla. 4th DCA 1992)....We affirm as to this point, and to the extent that we are in conflict with State v. Martin, 577 So. 2d 689 (Fla. 1st DCA), rev. denied, State v. Martin, 587 So. 2d 1329 (Fla. 1991), we note such conflict.

A prudent reading of <u>State v. Martin</u>, 577 So. 2d 689 (Fla. 1st DCA 1991), review denied, 587 So. 2d 1329 (Fla. 1991) and <u>Gladfelter v. State</u>, however, will disclose that these decisions do not legally "conflict" with one another. Consequently, <u>Glispy v. State cannot legally conflict with State v. Martin</u>.

In State v. Martin, 577 So. 2d 689, 690, the First District held that a trial court's imposition of a definite amount of restitution upon a convicted criminal defendant as a condition of a solely probationary sanction, after the 60-day period for the finalization of this sanction under Fla.R.Crim.P. 3.800(b) had passed, constituted an "illegal sentence" which could be thereafter corrected at any time by the trial court under Fla.R.Crim.P. 3.800(a). In Gladfelter v. State, 604 So. 2d 929, 930, in contrast, the Fourth District held that a trial court's order that a criminal defendant make restitution to his victim in an amount to be calculated as a condition of a probationary term which was to follow the defendant's sentence of imprisonment was proper under 3.800(b). The First District has itself recently implicitly accepted this distinction as dispositive. See Smith v. State, 17 F.L.W. D262 (Fla. 1st DCA December 31, 1992).

Since Gladfelter v. State cannot legally conflict with

State v. Martin for purposes of establishing this Court's

conflict certiorari jurisdiction, neither can Glispy v. State.

It follows that this Court must not only deny certiorari in

Glispy v. State, but must also deny certiorari in Gladfelter v.

State as improvidently granted. Compare State v. Rhames, 494 So.

2d 205 (Fla. 1986).

## CONCLUSION

WHEREFORE respondent, the State of Florida, respectfully submits that this Honorable Court must summarily DENY the petition for writ of certiorari.